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Email - APARNA JOSHI - Outlook

1511212021 . 09:08

Fw: List of vatue added course students of AIT

Dr Ashwini Sapkal <asapkal@aitpune'edu.in >

f: r t i'i /iJ?:i ZQ J.'1 J- i::7 I

To: APARNA JOSHI <ajoshi@aitpune'edu'in>

$) 1 ;,t1.|,'tt.hr*enl'-; t|: /.'*,)

Value Added Course on ML using Python (Responses)'xlsx;

From: Dr Ashwini Sapkal <asapkal@aitpune.edu'in>

Sent: Tuesday, JanuarY 26,20217 44 PM

To: Dr Mrs Sangeeta Jadhav, HOD lT <hodit@aitpune'edu'in>

Subject: Fw: List of value added course students of AIT

Respected Maam
Here I am attaching list of value added cpurse student'

Their course period was f rom 21 Nov 2020 lo 2L Dec 2020

From: Dr Ashwini Sapkal <asapkal@aitpune.edu'in>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4,2020 4:58 AM

To: ka ifi . za ka @ atsinfotech. net < ka ifi ' za ka @ ats i nfotech' n et>

Subject: List of value added course students of AIT

Dear Maam
As per telephoic conversation, I am sending the list of students who are willing to join course on ML

using python.

Payment stratregy would be

Part 1- 50% payment will be done before commencement of the course

part 2 - remaining 50% payment will be before the final examination of the course.

From: Dr Ashwini SaPkal

Sent: Wednesday, November 4,2020 1:02 AM

To: Rahul Desai <rahuldesai@aitpune.edu,in>

Subject: (Value Added course) Please check whether students have paid fees or not

HOD
Department of lnformation Techncirgy
Army lnstitute of Technology
Dighi Hills, pune - 411015:'

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/MQkADBkM2Q0Zmy2LWQzNTctNDkszilhzrkzLWQl 
NGFjNmJkYTAl MgAQALelbzkUEGZPuA2By22vi6g%3D
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Timestanp ittrdent Name Class Mobile Number Value Added Cotrrse on ML using Pythol

(interested or Not interestedXFee-Rs 2,190/-)

21 57:58 1329 Kunal Kharra 8585964288

2 59: l0 sh Kumar (426 916691 0883

t0t20t2020 I 00rl ak Tir 6.r87401,122

l:00:16 790665'./3'74

3:06:27 Gohil SE 9549621921

l0/20/2020 13r06:45 {260 Yashkr[ Kun]ar Singh 8968.1,19776 Yes

I 0/20/2020 Il I l:50 ya Shinde,{36 7698089 I 29

I 0/2012020 ll l6:12 12,17 Shashek Sinsh 70(

10,/20/2020 ll l7:39 tmav Surendl 8962269557 Yes

10i2012020 l3:22:54 )DIN MI]I-ANI TROLL N 1116825695 Yes

10t20t2020 13t24:56 ihikha Jha (43s1) TE 7875054798 Yes

1012012020 13:21:25 Mmish Kumar Singh SE 35893 Yes

10i20/2020 t4117:03 ABHISHEK KL,'I-FL{zu (1]03 ) '77004236

l0/20i2020 i7:44:21 P6hpa (433 TE

Ayush Adhikari (4i TE 5847335

1A2012020 2l:48:21 uant kumar sharma 798-1509699 Yes

42 Preeti t860r4 Yes

0 0:19:51 lallul Kumar Yadav 4237 SE 889008561 \,es

1012112020 ll:27:49 SE 8022363 Yes

l0/21/2020 l5:00:39 AcluNa(4342) TE Y

t0t2tlz020 34r01 Sinsh TE )8685 l5 Yes
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Department of lnformation Technclo
Army lnstitute of Technology
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Tax lnvoice

AT$ IHFOTECH pw. uro. ry-io:o-21 rtnvoice No.
L-.107,1ST FLOOR a4
LAJPAT NAGAR-II
NEw DELF, Detivery Nore

S[[||,H 9'#,.?'#fr?ffzw supprie/s Rer

: 27MECA94?7L1ZW
: Maharashtra , Code :22

Dated

,6-Nnv-2020
Mode/Terms of payment

Other Reierence(s)

rDated i

Delivery Note Date

Destinaiion

T:nVoic e-

7,976.44

Euyer

*I$rY |NSTITUTE 0F TECHNOLOGY
DIGI HILLS, TAL, HAVELL
PUNT

OUT PUT IGrT

Buyer's Order No,

' 
Despatch Document lrlo.

D€spatched lhrough

Terms of Delivery

21 NOS

GSTIN/UIN
State Narne

Total
Amounl Chargeable (in words)

INR Fifty Two Thausand Two Hundred Hinety Onty
HSN/SAC

t 62,?ga.0a
E &OE

Total

uanx Name : AXIS BANK S41
A/cNo. - :126010A00000541
Branch & IFS Code . 8.6, Laioat Naoar.lt. r{pw ne I B;!, Lajpat Hlgar.lt, Hew Delhi.ti00t{ & URB0{$01?5

for AT$ INFOTECH rw. r7to. ii-zoza.it
8:6' L

Tax

rurd_t: <t*r.r.lt ,t6 Z.
lilR &van TksusEmd h{in+ Hu*dred $eventy gix nnc e"iy rr*i e.;-;-i;

Company's Bank Details
Bank Name

: AAOCA4A4BC

We declare that this invoice shows the actual price of thegoods described and that ail particulars ;; til ;;;correct

SUBJECT TO DELHI JURISDICTION

This is a Computer Generated lnvoice

i.,

x-E/ 
/cttl-Jh

W f,[ru:.,o{$
HOD \/firt i ..r
Department of lnformation Techno;ocu*' "''" '
Army lnstitute of Technology "
Dighi Hills, Pune - 411015:'

ngsiii-*- --

Tax Amount (in words) :

Company's pAN

Deciaration

1 cERTrFrcATroN -MACHTNE LEARNTHG seazz3 zt Nos, ,,rr*.rr,ror, 44,313.s6
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This is to certify that

MANOJ KUMAR REWAR

Reg# 85-ATSLS-2020-30 has successfully completed the workshop on

MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON
r') ,- .l?

<:iiiJd'r*;;:::;e,

ATS Learning Solutions

MR. P.C. Mirani
Date of lssue 09h212020

&
,.4*
"lh S ilr,.

Mic,rosoft *" ''"o
PartnerNetworkfu{*s*r*s*{Z

PartnerNetwork

-,Yffi
Department of lnformation Technoloov
Army lnstitute of Technology -"
Dighi Hills, Pune - 41101S.-'

Certificate of Com pletion
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This is to certify that

RAJEEV KUMAR

Reg# BS-ATSLS-2020-29 has successfully completed the workshop on

MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON

ATS Learning Solutions

MR. P.C. Mirani
Date of issue ogi,t212020
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frtlicrrosott "\a

PartnerNetwork
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HOD
Department of lnformation Technology
Army lnstitute of Technology
Dighi Hills, Pune - 411015.

Certificate of Com pletionW,-, r
L eu&'s.- i*I -*"
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